STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

September 8, 2022

Jessica Bowers
Harrington House Inc
7175 Cade Rd.
Brown City, Ml 48416

RE: License #: AS760286169
Peaceful View House
2901 Lorraine St.
Marlette, Ml 48453

Dear Ms. Bowers:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Kethogrr Hdader

Kathryn A. Huber, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
411 Genesee

P.O. Box 5070

Saginaw, M|l 48605

(989) 293-3234

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AS760286169

Licensee Name:

Harrington House Inc

Licensee Address:

2385 Harrington Rd
Croswell, Ml 48422

Licensee Telephone #:

(810) 648-3044

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Linda Williams

Licensee Designee:

Jessica Bowers

Name of Facility:

Peaceful View House

Facility Address:

2901 Lorraine St.
Marlette, Ml 48453

Facility Telephone #:

(989) 635-8092

Capacity:

6

Program Type:

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL




V.

Purpose of Addendum

Harrington House, Inc. provided a Request to Modify the terms of the license to
add the population of Mentally lIl.

Methodology

On September 7, 2022, | received a Request to Modify the terms of the licensed
signed by Administrator Linda Williams.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

Administrator Linda Williams provided program requirements that will meet the
needs of the population of Mentally lIl.

Recommendation

| recommend the population of Mentally lll be added to this license.

Kathongro Fdode—

09/08/2022

Kathryn A. Huber Date
Licensing Consultant



